

CURRICULUM VITAE

NAME: ODUOL PHANICE ACHIENG'

CONTACT: P. O. BOX 1185-8010, KILIFI

EMAIL: phanicefavour0@gmail.com

TEL: 0720659129/0789821721/0101659129

NATIONALITY: KENYAN

GENDER: FEMALE

ID NO. 22201879

LANGUAGES: ENGLISH, SWAHILI, FRENCH, CHONYI & LUO

RELIGION: CHRISTIAN

PERMANENT ADDRESS: P. O. BOX 1185-80108, KILIFI

OBJECTIVE: TO BE PHILANTHROPICALLY FOCUSED AND DEADLY DEDICATED TO MY CALLING

PERSONAL MOTTO: I CAN DO ALL THINGS THROUGH CHRIST WHO MAKES ME MORE THAN A CONQUEROR.
(Phillipians: 4:13 & Romans 8:37)

BACKGROUND: Mrs. Oduol Phanice Achieng is a Masters of Education Degree Holder in Guidance & Counselling, and is currently pursuing PHD in Kenya Methodist University in Counseling Psychology, so far has covered the following units.

1st Trimester, 1st Year

Course Code	Grade	Course Title
1. DPCP 900	B	Research Methods in Counselling Psychology
2. DPCP 901	A	Theories of Psychology
3. DPCP 902	C	Psychological Assessment
4. DPCP 903		Psychopathology

2nd Trimester, 1st Year

Course Code	Grade	Course Title
1. DPCP 904	C	Neuropsychology and Psychopharmacology Skills and Techniques in Psychotherapy
2. DPCP 905		
3. DPCP 906	C	Statistical Methods in Counseling Psychology
4. DPCP 914	A	Lifespan Development

3rd Trimester, 1st Year

Course Code	Course Title
1. DPCP 907	- Multicultural Perspectives in Psychotherapy
2. DPCP 915	- Personality Theories
3. DPCP 913	- Pre-Practicum in Psychotherapy
4. DPCP 910	- Marriage and Family Therapy
5. DPCP 916	- Advanced Practicum 1

She has a Higher Diploma in Human Resource Management from **KNEC** and Diploma in Education Management Institute from Kenya Management Institute(. She has done courses like TPD(Teacher Performance Development by KEMI and Senior Management Course by Kenya School of Government of which she has accredited Certificates. She is also a registered Associate Counsellor/Psychologist with **KAPIC, Reg. No.KCPA/07844123.**

She is an ordained worker in the church serving as a Consecrated Bishop of **WORD ALIVE TRANSFORMATIONS MINISTRIES INTERNATIONAL** under **WORD OF HEALING AND RESTORATION MINISTRIES INTERNATIONAL (WHRMI)** with Bishop Geoffrey Mwangera and also has pursued a Certificate Course on Theology – **WORD OF FAITH BIBLE INSTITUTE** on **L.C.C** and **B.C.C.** Level under Living Faith Church International , a.k.a Winners Chapel.

She is a Bachelor degree holder in Education (**ARTS**) in English and Literature. She attained Second class Honours Upper Division from the University of Nairobi. She is employed by the Teachers Service Commission Registration No. **463843.**

She is the Senior Principal, Moi Girls Kadzonzo Secondary School in Kaloleni Sub-County and the overseer of the school church programme and teaches English & Literature in the school

She is officially married to John Mrima Mwangala and a mother of three wonderful and precious children:- Mercy Karen – a Lawyer to be, Isaac Prince Dominion – an Architect to be and Royal David Osborn – an Engineer to be. All great Ministers of the Gospel.

She is also registered with **National Council for Persons Living with Disabilities in Kenya Registration No. NCPWD/P/9786** due to physical disability – Clubbed feet.

She does a lot of motivational talks and preaching to students in Kilifi County since her first posting to King David High School in Malindi which has highly motivated many to succeed spiritually, academically, socially and psychologically. She is a full time preacher and a part time Principal. She is also an Award Winning Gospel Singer with over **157 Recorded Songs** found on **Youtube Channel** as **Rev.Phanice Favour**, and is registered with PRISK and Music Copy Right of Kenya. By God's Grace has been invited to Minister in various Churches across Kenya and Media Houses to share her testimony of walking after being bedridden for Two and a half years.

EMPLOYMENT RECORDS

1. Moi Kadzonzo Girls Secondary School, P. O. Box 239-80113, Mariakani.

- Principal, September, 2016 to date.
- Teaching and Administering teaching function
- General Administration
- Human Resource Management
- Financial Management and control
- Overseeing spiritual issues of the Students and both teaching and support staff
- Guidance and Counselling

2. Kombeni Girls Secondary School, P. O. Box 87741-80108

- Deputy Principal-September 2013 to September 2016
- Teaching: English & Literature
- Patron Christian Union
- Patron: Student Council
- Chairperson Disciplinary Committee
- Chairperson School Bursary Committee
- Chairperson Student Council Committee
- Chairperson Prize Giving Committee
- Chairperson Intercessory Group

3. Kakoneni Secondary School, P. O. Box 5903, Malindi, 2008-2013

- Head of Department Guidance & Counseling – school appointment
- Awarded best department, Guidance and Counselling 2008-2012 – Glory to God
- English literature
- HOS – English & Literature
- Christian Union
- Best teacher – Kakoneni zone – 2012-2013
- Evaluation Committee
- Awarded best department, Guidance and Counselling 2008-2012 – Glory to God
- Patron: Debate/Journalism

4. Malindi High School, P. O. Box 127 Malindi – September 2005-2007

- Teaching English and Literature
- Patron – Christian Union
- Debate and Journalism Club
- Assisting in Guidance and Counseling

5 King David High School, Box 1629, Malindi

- Teaching English & Literature
- HOD Academics
- HOD Guidance & Counseling
- Patron: Debate and Journalism Club
- Drama Club
- Christian Union

6. Excel Academy P. O Box 762, Webuye

- Teaching English and Literature
- Head of Department Guidance & Counseling

7. St. Mary’s High School, Webuye Box 534

- Teaching English and Literature
- Head of Department Guidance & Counseling

8. Independent Electoral Commission Clerk 2002 Webuye Constituency

9. Electoral Commission Clerk Dec. 2007 Magarini Constituency – Presiding officer.

10. VOLUNTARY WORK

- Dagroetti Girls Rehabilitation school through Assistant Dean College of Education and External Studies, Box 92, Kikuyu.
- Addulam Children’s Home Box 753, Webuye through Restoration Evangelistic Ministry presided by Bishop James Maumo
- Nyumbani Children’s Home, Box 24970, Karen.
- Marine Park Clean Up Through Red Cross Club King, David High School

11. OTHER PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATION

1. Coast Provincial Drama Festival Workshop’s Certificate of Participation.

2. Effective Literature Teaching Support Programme Organized by Foresight sterling production; Certificate.
3. Challenges of Teaching English; Certificate of Participation.
4. The Life Skills Training as a peer counsellor; Certificate
5. HIVAIDs Management Ufungamano House; Certificate
6. Leadership and Organizational Management Orthopedic Kikuyu Hospital; Certificate.
7. Nairobi International School of Theology Certificate of Participation.
8. Word of Faith Bible institute – B.C.C. Certificate of Attendance.
9. Certificate in TOT/TOF
10. Certificate in Counseling Supervision
11. Yellow Oak Consultancy Certificate of participation Leadership 13th September,2014.
12. Ribe Boys High School Certificate of Appreciation, 11th July, 2014
13. Kenyatta University Wellness Centre, Trauma Recovery Workshop: Certificate of participation.
14. Certificate of Service BOM Secretary

12. SPECIAL ACHIEVEMENTS

1. 20th July, 2024 - Consecrated as a Bishop
2. May, 2023 - Authored a Book; 1001 Wisdom Hubs.
3. 20th September, 2023 - Certificate of Participation as a Guest Gospel Singer – Nairobi International Trade Fair Show.
4. September, 2023 - Certificate of Participation as a Guest Gospel Singer, Mombasa Show
5. August, 2023 - National Music Festival
6. June, 2023 - National Debate
7. 27th Feb – 2nd March, 2019 - Certificate of Merit, Best Director 2nd Runner Up. Stand Up Comedy County Drama Festivals.
8. 23rd To 26th May, 2019 - Certificate of Participation County Scouts Inter-Patrol 1st Runners Up.
9. 31ST May, 2019 - Certificate of Merit Sub-County Chairperson, Kaloleni
10. 11th August 2018 - National Music Festival in Nyeri – 11.08.2018
11. 15th September, 2018 - Certificate of Training as a Leader
12. 5th - 28TH Nov, 2018 - Appointment as Centre Manager for KNEC

13. 11th June, 2017 - Certificate Of Recognition By Timazi Readership Challenge at Prebysterian University of East Africa
14. 6th November - 29th Nov, 2017-2023 - Appointment as Centre Manager for KNEC
15. 7th November- 30th Nov, 2016 - Appointment as Centre Manager for KNEC
16. 7th October 2016 - Facilitation of Student Leaders Forum Certificate of Merit.
17. 5th October, 2016 - Diploma In Education Management Credit
18. September, 2016 - Certificate Of Participation, Kaloleni Sub-County
19. 22nd September, 2016 - Certificate of Appointment As KCSE Centre Manager for The Kenya National Examination Council (KNEC), Moi Kadzonzo Girls
20. 5th -13th September, 2016 - Certificate of Attendance for Performance Contracting/Appraisal Training Held at Kilifi County
21. May-Aug, 2016 - Teaching Practice Mentors Part-time Appointment from Kenyatta University.
22. 22nd July, 2016 - East Africa Christian Teachers Conference Certificate of participation, Kabarak High School, Nakuru, Kenya.
23. 6th July, 2016 - Certificate of participation (P2P) training – KSCF – St.Paul’s Limuru.
24. 13th June, 2016 - Certificate Of Recognition, English Paper 1, 2 & 3 Marking Rabai Sub-County.

25. 28th May - 30th April,2016 - Certificate Of Induction – Teaching Practicum and Mentorship Course Held at Kenyatta University
26. 23rd March 2016 - Facilitation of The Student Leaders – Kombeni Girls Certificate Of Recognition-Teacher of The Year Award, Rabai Sub-County, Position 1
27. 21st February, 2016 . - Certificate of Facilitation of The Christian Union Leaders, Rabai-Kaloleni Sub-County.
28. 2011 - Practicum Report EGC – 503 is already in Kenyatta University Library.
29. 2008 to date - Authoring over 500 poems. Eighty Four(84) already in the soft copy to be published soon. Entitled. “Soul Redemption Songs”. And its analysis are in the soft copy.
30. 2004 - Campus Christian Union Electoral Commission.
31. 2003- 2004 - University of Nairobi Education Students Association Treasurer – Campus Student leader.
32. 2002 – 2004 - Bible Study Pastor, Kikuyu Campus
33. 2002 – 2003 - Peer Counseling College of Education and External Studies.
34. 2001 – 2004 - College of Education and External Studies Women Association Member Award.
35. 2001 – 2003 - Librarian, Peer Educators Club, Kikuyu Campus.
36. 2000 – 2004 - University of Nairobi Membership Registration Christian Union.

13. **HOBBIES**

- Dedicatedly serving God (**Mathew 6.33**)
- Preaching
- Soul Winning
- Guidance & Counselling
- Creative poetry writing
- Singing – Praise & Worship songs to God
- Composing Gospel Songs to God
- Doing Motivational talks
- Writing Motivational Books
- Voluntary work
- Laughing and being optimistic
- Helping the needy and voluntary work
- Philanthropical guided activities

REFEREES

1. DR. DOYNE MUGAMBI
SUPERVISOR
EDUCATION PSYCHOLOGY
KENYATTA UNIVERSITY
Tel:0722376725
Email Address –mugambi.doyne@ku.ac.ke

2. BISHOP GEOFFRY MWONGERA
WORD OF HEALING RESTORATION MINISTRY
P. O. BOX 86666-80100
MOBILE NO: 0725979987
Email Address: - mwongerageoffry6@gmail.com

3. MR. JOHN MRIMA MWANGALA
PRINCIPAL, WARESA SECONDARY
P. O. BOX 1185-80108
MALINDI
Email Address –johnmrima@gmail.com